Oxley, James NAVAIR

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

James Oxley [luxjo @optonline.net]
Tuesday, September 01, 2009 12:18 PM
Oxley, James NAVAIR

Fw: king pin seals

————— Original Message -----

From: Don Henry <mailto:taradon@uniserve.coms>
To: James Oxley <mailto:luxjo@optonline.nets
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 2009 11:35 PM

Subject: Re:

Jamesg,

king pin seals

Is it possible for you to mail me a cheque to 23717 72nd ave, Langley BC Canada, V1M

3K9. I will ship right away because I know you are good for it.

If you need to put this

payment on your credit card then you can send Paypal but cheque is better.

I will send tracking # soon.

Don Henry

From:

Original Message -----
James Oxley <mailto:luxjo@optonline.nets>

To: Don Henry <mailto:taradon@uniserve.com>

Sent:

Wednesday, August 26, 2009 5:53 AM

Subject: Re: king pin seals

Sounds like everything. Paypal still this E-mail?
I have to go to F1 for work until Fri, but I'm sure
nothing will arrive by then.

I will just

————— Original Message -----

From: Don Henry <mailto:taradon@uniserve.com>
To: James Oxley <mailto:luxjo@optonline.net>
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 12:10 AM
Subject: Re: king pin seals

James here is the info for you.

406 stuff

> New axles $1200

> 0ld axles $free

> Extra set of CV seals 32pcs total $280

> New snap rings and extra snap rings 32pcs total $le
> Inner knuckle bushings $90

> Inner knuckle seals $90

> Kin pin seals and spherical bearings S
> Portal box input and output seals 4pcs $250
> Locker piston O-rings 4pcs $48

> Upper portal seal front 2pcs $48

> Upper portal seal rear 2pcs $438

> labor S600

> Shipping both to you and in from Germany $90

Total is $3054

V4O4 stuff
> One output seal and box gasket for a 404 portal box.
send them to you for free.

0

150

I have a few extras so




S Double check that I have everything James. I will have a shipping # for you
shortly.

Thanks
Don Henry
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